

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Willard, Veronica \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Telephone Number for Darrell Earley
Date: Monday, October 20, 2014 1:17:01 PM

Maxine Murray is the Mayor's assistant 810-237-2035 ext. 2035

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 1:05 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: Telephone Number for Darrell Earley
Importance: High

Every time I try to reach the City of Flint I am on hold for 10 minutes or longer and cannot reach anyone.

I have a number for the Mayor's office but only get a busy signal.

Do you have a direct number for Darrell Earley, the Emergency Manager for Flint?

Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant
Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
Thelenm2@michigan.gov